McCarver, Sammy

From: . Walpole, Robert W jjrwalpol@entergy.com)]
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 11:01 AM

To: Cataldo, Paul

Subject: FW: Elevated levels of tritium in storm drain
Paul,

Here who was notified.

Bob Walpole

Licensing Manager - IPEC

(914) 734-6710 Office
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——

From: Fay, Deborah
Subject: Elevated levels of tritium in storm drain

| made courtesy calls to the following offices regarding the elevated levels of tritium detected in a storm drain at Unit 3. All
appreciated the call. Don Mayer contacted Westchester County and Brian Sullivan.contacted Orange, Rockland and
Putnam Counties.

Senator Schumer (DO)

Senator Gillibrand (DO)
Congressman Hall {DO)
Congresswoman Lowey (DQO)
Congressman Engel (DO)

NYS Senator Leibell

NYS Assemblywoman Galef
Westchester County Legislator Testa

Town of Cortlandt Supervisor Puglisi Informat;
lon in this record
S deleted
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Buchanan Mayor Murray ta C::;:'at;ce With the W“ {aformation
, ions
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Peekskill Mayor Foster , - P
Town of Putnam Valley Supervisor Tendy ﬂ) v



